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Dorothy Menasco CJ 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC,CLKMCORRESPONOENCESent: Friday, November 06,2009 11 :27 AM 
~Admln"tratlv._PartJn_ConlUmerTo: Mary Macko 
DOCUMENT NO. \0'")'")0 .• cc\

Subject: RE: Docket No; 090485-TI 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

This has becn donc. Mary. 

-~~~-~----"~---'--~'-----------~~~----

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Friday, November 06,200911:19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No; 090485-TI 

Dorothy, 

Please assign RAD to the OPR Staff Assignments in Docket No: 090485-TT. 

Mary 

1116/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MAITHEW M. CARTER 11, 
CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION 
CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

October 22,2009 

Mosaic Telecommunications LLC 
Aimee Moran 
1 172 Nottingham Rd. 
Grosse Pointe Park, MI 48230 

Re: Docket No. 090485-TI 

Dear Ms. Moran: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK201 by Mosaic 
Telecommunications LLC, effective June 30, 2009, which was filed in this office on October 22, 
2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing, For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Office of Commission Clerk 
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